




Faculty Details Proforma For College Web-site



Title	Dr	First Name	Deepak	Last Name	Naorem	Photograph
Designation		Assistant Professor				
Address		Department of History Daulat Ram College				
Phone No. Office						
Residence						
Mobile No.		9560392794				
Email - ID		deepak@dr.du.ac.in				
Web Page						
Educational Qualification						
Degree		Institution				Year
BA (Hons) History		Jamia Millia Islamia				2009
MA History (Modern India)		Ramjas College, University of Delhi				2011
M. Phil.		Department of History, University of Delhi				2015
Ph.D.		Department of History, University of Delhi				2021
Career Profile						
Sl.No		Designation	Institution	Time Period		Appointment Nature
1		Assistant Professor	I.P. Women's College	2 nd Jan 2013- 1 st May 2013		Adhoc
2		Assistant Professor	Zakir Husain Postgraduate Evening College	1 st August 2013- 14 th December 2013		Adhoc
3		Assistant Professor	Department of Germanic and Romance studies	2013		Guest Faculty
4		Assistant Professor	Miranda House	2 nd January 2014- 21 st May 2015		Adhoc
5		Assistant Professor	Daulat Ram College	20 th July 2015- 14 th Feb 2023		Adhoc

5	Assistant Professor	Daulat Ram College	15 th Feb 2023-	Permanent
Total experience			10 years +	

Research experience

1. **Research Associate** in the Department of Sociology, Delhi School of Economics in ICSSR sponsored project, '*Ethnicity, State and Development in Northeast India*', 2014-15
2. **M.Phil.**: Dissertation titled, "Japan Laan, War Compensation and the State in Northeast India, 1939-1956" in March 2014, Department of History, University of Delhi. Supervisor: Prof Sanghamitra Misra. **Examiner:** Prof Indivar Kamtekar.
3. **PhD**: Thesis "Changing Literary Landscapes in Northeast British India between 19th and 20th Century C.E." Department of History University of Delhi, 2021. Supervisor: Prof Sanghamitra Misra. **Advisory committee:** Dr David Vumlallian Zou, Prof Biswamoy Pati. **Examiners:** Prof Prachi Deshpande, Prof Sajal Nag, Dr Nishaant Choksi.

Administrative Assignments

Areas of Interest / Specialization

History of Colonial Northeast India and the Trans-Himalayan Region; History of literary cultures in colonial South Asia (language, scripts, orthography); Language and Script Politics; History of Second World War in South Asia; Memory and commemorations; Decolonizing Museums.

Subjects Taught

Sl.No	Course	Subject Taught	Semester	Year
1	BA (Hons) History 2 nd year	Modern India (1750-1857)	IV	2015-2022
2	BA (Hons) History 3 rd year	Modern East Asia, History of Modern China, Japan, Korea.	V, VI	2013-2024
3	BA (Hons) History 1 st Year & 2 nd year	GE papers (History of Modern Delhi; Inequality and Difference, History of Contemporary India)	I, II, III, IV	2013-2021

4	BA (Prog), 3 rd Year	GE papers (Women in Indian History)	V, VI	2018-2019
5	BA (Hons) History 3 rd Year	History of Modern Europe-1&2	V, VI	2021-2022
6	BA (Hons) History 3 rd Year	Making of Contemporary India	VI	2015-16
7	BA (Hons) History 1 st year	Social Formations and Cultural Patterns of the Ancient World-I	I	2022-2023
8	BA (Hons) History 1 st Year VAC	Constitutional Values and Fundamental Duties	I	2022-2023
9	BA (Hons) History 1 st Year	Social Formations and Cultural Patterns of the Ancient World-II	II	2023-2024

Research Guidance

Publications Profile

Sl.No	Author/s(Year) Journal Name, Vol, series, pg. no, ISSN	Date Of Publishing	Impact Factor	UGC Care List Journal	Scopus index Journal	Citation	H index
1	“Japanese invasion, War preparation, Relief, Rehabilitation, Compensation and ‘State-Making’ in an Imperial Frontier (1939-1955)”, in <i>Asian Ethnicity</i> , Volume 21, 2020- Issue 1, pp. 96- 121; Doi: https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/14631369.2019.1581985 ISSN No. 1469 - 2953 Print: 1463 – 1369	19 th February 2019, UK Taylor & Francis	1.14	Yes	Yes	08	01
2.	“Returning Spoils of Colonial conquest: Forgotten Meetei Manuscripts in European archives”, in <i>Himāl South Asian</i> . ISSN No: 1012-9804 7 th October 2021 Site: https://www.himalmag.com/returning-spoils-of-colonial-conquest-2021/	7 th October 2021					
3	“Taming the ‘rude’ and ‘barbarous’ tongues of the frontier: Bor Saheps, Sutu Saheps and their encounters with languages, scripts and texts (1835-1904)”, in <i>The Indian Economic & Social History Review</i> , in Vol. 59, No. 4, 2022, pp. 471-506 Doi: https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/00194646221130814 ISSN No: 0973- 0893	4 th November 2022 Sage Journals	>1	Yes	Yes	01	-
4	“(Re)reading Chivu Stone Inscriptions: Colonial archives, national histories and commemorations in North-eastern India’, in <i>Indian Historical Review (IHR)</i> , in Vol. 49, No. 2. Dec 2022, pp. 249-272. Doi: https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/abs/10.1177/03769836221136276 ISSN No: 0975- 5977	25 th December 2022 ICHR, Sage Journals	>1	Yes	Yes	0	0
5	‘Petitioning for war compensation in post-war Manipur and the Naga Hills, 1945-1955’, 戦後マニプルとナガ丘陵における戦時賠償要求 No. 8, Prime Occasional Papers, International Peace Research Institute, Meiji Gakuin University, pp. 8-16. http://www.meijigakuin.ac.jp/~prime/publication/202303op/	International Peace Research Institute, Tokyo	>1	No	No	-	-

6	<p>Book chapter: “‘War and the dead’: Funerary rites, Mourning and Commemorating Second World War deaths in Northeastern India”, in Anup S. Chakraborty and Parjanya Sen ed. <i>Death, Commemoration and Afterlife in Northeast India: Towards a Thanatological Indigeneity</i>, Routledge India. ISBN: 9781-0323-44225 July 14, 2023</p> <p>Routledge India Site: https://www.routledge.com/Death-and-Dying-in-Northeast-India-Indigeneity-and-Afterlife/Sen-Chakraborty/p/book/9781032344225?fbclid=IwAR1xKOj-jtFLIWipi-XK5p9wfXfzv1xflbPpFpiV-RV3auKVscEGD-iPPBM</p>	<p>Routledge India, July 14, 2023</p>					
---	---	--	--	--	--	--	--

Conference Organization / Presentation (in the last three years)

s.no	Type of Event	Name of Event	Venue of conference	Date of conference	Attended only Yes/no	Paper presented Yes/No	Title of Paper Presented
1	International conference	33rd Annual Conference of the Japanese Association for South Asian Studies	Kyoto University, Japan	October 3-4, 2020.		Yes	“Assam Relief Measures, Relief and Rehabilitation Work in Manipur and the Naga Hills.”
2	Invited Public Lecture	Invited by International Peace Research Institute, invited by International Peace Research Institute, Meiji Gakuin University (PRIME), Tokyo	Gakuin University (PRIME), Tokyo	Jan 25 th , 2021		Yes	“Petitioning for War Compensation in post-war Manipur and the Naga Hills.”
3	Invited Public Lecture	Special Centre for the Study of Northeast India	Jawaharlal Nehru University	6 th May 2022		Yes	“Which sounds matter to the Empire? Linguistic Survey of India and Making Gramophone records of the Tibeto-Burman Languages.”
4	International conference	Borderland Futures: Technologies, Zones, Co-existences, Asian Borderland Research Network	(Online event) University of Leiden and Chung-Ang University, South Korea	22-25 June 2022		Yes	‘Multiscriptalism in Northeast India: Script reforms, Script-making and Contested Orthographies in a Borderland space.’
5	International Conference	‘Colonized Manuscripts: Appropriation, Dislocation and (Post-) Colonial Epistemics since	(Online event) Center of Manuscript Studies, Universität Hamburg	6-7 Feb 2023		Yes	“Examining colonial violence in an imperial frontier through the puya manuscripts in European

		the Age of Empire’					collections.”
6	Workshop	Global History as Practice, Organized by Global History & Cultural Center, University of Warwick	Institute of Studies in Industrial Development	4 th April 2023		Yes	“Writing (global?) history of script-making and script reforms in the India-Myanmar-Bangladesh borderland”
7	International Conference	Association For Asian Studies in Asia Conference: Asia in Motion	Kyungpook National University, Daegu South Korea	24 th to 27 th June 2023		Yes	“Multiscriptalism and Contested Orthographies in the India-Myanmar-Bangladesh Borderlands”

Research Projects (Major Grants/Research Collaboration)

1. Research Grant: The Oxford Research Centre in the Humanities, University of Oxford, 2018
2. Charles Wallace Research Grant (Humanities & Social Sciences) 2019
3. The Takagi Fund Research Grant (team), 2020-2021 (Project in collaboration with Prof Makiko Kimura & Prof Shinya Ishizaka), also supported by Heiwa Nakajima Foundation.
Project title: “Operation Imphal and Reconciliation in Manipur and Nagaland, Northeastern India-Unknown Damage and Unfulfilled Postwar Reparations.”
4. Travel Grant: University of Leiden, 2019 and 2022
5. Travel Grant: Association for Asian Studies, 2023

Awards and Distinctions

Association with Professional Bodies

S.No	Type of Membership	Organisation	Year of Membership
1	Member	Indian History Congress	2013
2.	Member	European Association for South Asian Studies	2022

Other Activities

